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May 27,2024

To

The Department of Corporate Services - The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
CRD BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5t Floor

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street Bandra-Kurla Complex

Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051

Scrip Code: 500330 Symbol: RAYMOND

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Rayvmond Limited: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”)

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Listing Regulations, please find enclosed the intimations received from
our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (“RTA”) - Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., providing information
regarding loss of share certificates by shareholders. As required under SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022; the RTA shall issue
‘Letter of Confirmation’ to the shareholders after compliance of required formalities.

Please take the above information on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Raymond Limited

Ra kes h Digitally sigArA\ed 1_3)’ .
Muljibhai B>
Da rJl 17:23:09 +05'30'
Rakesh Darji
Company Secretary

Encl.: a/a
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From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 25 May 2024 04:00
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
Subject: [External] Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

"This e-mail has been sent from outside Raymond Group. Be CAUTIOUS, check & confirm sender identity particularly with links
and attachments before you attempt to open it"

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Raymond Limited

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
24 May 00328369 | MEENA 3592456 18513737 - 5 Lost By
2024 SATHAYE 18513741 Holder
24 May 00328369 | MEENA 5258826 57735812 - 2 Lost By
2024 SATHAYE 57735813 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.



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

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
24 May 00392919 | VINOD ANANT 3270775 9532286 - 5 Lost By
2024 MHAPANKAR 9532290 Holder
24 May 00392919 | VINOD ANANT 3270776 9532291 - 5 Lost By
2024 MHAPANKAR 9532295 Holder
24 May 00392919 | VINOD ANANT 3681685 21471612 - 10 Lost By
2024 MHAPANKAR 21471621 Holder
24 May 00392919 | VINOD ANANT 5034095 50588992 - 10 Lost By
2024 MHAPANKAR 50589001 Holder
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

Stop Transfer | Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No. Shares
24 May 00195640 | A 3330980 9833311 - 5 Lost By
2024 SRINIVAS 9833315 Holder
24 May 00195640 | A 3330981 9833316 - 5 Lost By
2024 SRINIVAS 9833320 Holder
24 May 00195640 | A 3706839 21710415 - 10 Lost By
2024 SRINIVAS 21710424 Holder
24 May 00195640 | A 5053162 50882112 - 10 Lost By
2024 SRINIVAS 50882121 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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